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West Portal of the Sheldon Parsons House, view facing south, late 1920s.
Photo undated.
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THE SHELDON PARSONS HOUSE

AND STUDIO
3 & 5 Cerro Gordo Road

Corinne P. Sze, Ph.D.

Sheldon Parsons lived and
worked in this studio home from
1925 until his death in 1943. A
successful New York painter
with a national reputation for
portraiture before coming West
in 1913, Parsons was a found-
ing member of Santa Fe’s
colony of artists and played a
defining role in its growth. Ex-
hibits of his paintings helped
establish Santa Fe as an art cen-
ter and his presence drew other
artists. In the early 1920s Par-
sons was curator of art for the
new Museum of Fine Arts.

Between April of 1924 and
June of 1926, his daughter, Sara
Parsons Higgins, purchased for
her father three contiguous par-
cels of property on Cerro Gordo
Road, each of which already
contained a small adobe dwell-
ing. Parsons adapted the first
for his home and studio (5 Cerro
Gordo), adding to the traditional
linear floor plan a two-story,
“Pueblo-style” wing and his
own hand-wrought ornamenta-
tion. He also renovated and en-
larged, apparently for rental, a
second small dwelling attached
to his home on the north (3 Cerro

Gordo), as well as the third lo-
cated still further north (1 Cerro
Gordo).

The Parsons House and Stu-
dio became an exemplar for
those advocating traditional
Santa Fe architecture without
compromise of modern conve-
nience. Featured in both local
and national publications and
on the Fred Harvey Indian De-
tours, the building helped ad-
vance the movement now called
the Spanish-Pueblo Revival and
thereby directly influenced the
architectural evolution of twen-
tieth-century Santa Fe.

Sheldon Parsons’ studio
home has been little changed in
the years since his death. Not
well known today, it is a rare
example of a prominent artist’s
home, itself an influential build-
ing, which has not undergone
major alteration.

The Parsons property was
located just beyond the city lim-
its in the 1920s on land that
rises gradually toward rocky
bluffs where stone and clay
were quarried for generations.
The more flat land west of the
bluffs and toward Palace Av-



enue was farmed into the twen-
tieth century. A major irriga-
tion ditch, the Acequia Muralla,
crossed the property west of the
buildings and another ditch, the
Acequia de la Loma, ran along
the northeast boundary. The in-
formal lane on the north (now
apparently used as a driveway)
was formally deeded to the city
in 1940.!

On April 14, 1924, Sara
Higgins purchased the first and
largest section of the property
from Francisca Gonzales de
Terrazas (formerly de Quin-
tana) for $1,200. On the tract
were three rooms that would be
incorporated into Parsons’ home
and studio.? Twelve years ear-
lier, when the property had been
sold to Francisca Gonzales de
Quintana by Margarita Padilla
(de Rafael Ortiz y Gonzales), it
had contained a two-room

house.? Two rooms are men-
tioned on the property in re-
corded deeds as early as July
1903, when it was purchased by
Rafael Ortiz y Gonzales and
Margarita Padia (sic) from
Francisco Ortiz y Gonzales.* In
1881 Francisco Ortiz had pur-
chased from Juana Quintana, the
widow of Juan Rodriguez, a cer-
tain piece of land for a house lot
(un sierto pedaso de tiera pa un
solar de casa) located east of
the Muralla Ditch and south of
land owned by Trenidad Begil
(sic).® Because no building is
mentioned, it appears that the
original portion of Parsons’
home was built in the late nine-
teenth or very early twentieth
century.

In May of 1926 Sara Higgins
paid Ascension Rodri-guez
$1,000 for asecond tract, which
added a strip of land and an-

New wing of house from Cerro Gordo Road, undated. Photo by Sheldon

L

Parsons. Courtesy Leonora Curtin Paloheimo.



other dwelling along the north
boundary of her first purchase.®
This was a three-room house in
1914 when bought by
Rodriguez.” In 1869 Trenidad
Vegil (sic) purchased a two-
room house with a little porch
(una casa compuerta de dos
piezaz y un portolito) from An-
tonio Salazar.® Since the
Trinidad Vigil property appears
to be north of the first Parsons
tract, this small house dating
from before 1869 may be part
of the apartment attached to the
north end of the Parsons House.
Higgins’ third tract, purchased
in June 1926, added another
strip along the northern bound-
ary and a rectangular building
(1 Cerro Gordo) northwest of
the Acequia Muralla.’

Orrin Sheldon Parsons was
born in New York state about
1866, the son of a physician. At
an early age he began painting
nature and gained recognition
for water colors and oils while
still in his teens. After studying
art in New York City at the
National Academy of Design,
where he was awarded prizes
for painting, drawing, and com-
position, he established a New
York studio. Although he
painted landscapes in the New
York environs, he was most in
demand for portraits. Among
his best known subjects were
Susan B. Anthony, President
William McKinley, Vice-Presi-

dent Garret A. Hobart, Sena-
tors Mark Hanna and William
M. Evarts, and E. H. Harriman
of the Southern Pacific Rail-
road. He married Caroline Reed
Harris, the daughter of an oil
man, and a prominent photog-
rapher in her own right."
Parsons contracted tubercu-
losis in 1909 and came West for
his health with his young daugh-
ter, Sara, shortly after the death
of his wife in 1913."" He was
one of the first artists outside of
the Museum of New Mexico
staff to take up permanent resi-
dence in Santa Fe.'* Father and
daughter lived first in an apart-
ment in the James Norment
house on Washington Avenue
(plaqued by the Foundation as
the Padre Gallegos House).
Later they occupied the Can-
yon Road home of the artist
Gerald Cassidy while Cassidy
was in California and New York
for extended periods."
Parsons was given studio
space in the newly remodeled
Palace of the Governors. He ex-
hibited frequently, first at the
Palace and then at the Fine Arts
Museum, including the inaugu-
ral show. He was best known
for his Southwestern land-
scapes, particularly fall aspens.
Anearly assessment placed him
“among the foremost delinea-
tors of the artistic aspects of the
western desert, mountains, can-
yons, mission churches, Indian
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Leonora Curtin Paloheimo.

pueblos, Spanish plazas and his-
toric landmarks.”"

He participated in many ac-
tivities of the colony, such as
the Santa Fe Arts Club (a coun-
terpart of the Taos Society of
Artists), which he served as vice
presidentin 1920, and the Span-
ish Colonial Arts Society,
founded by Mary Austin and
Frank Applegate, of which he
was an original member. He
helped create the sets for the
first production of the Commu-
nity Theater staged in the St.
Francis Auditorium under the
direction of Austin,' and was a
familiar figure at Fiesta.

Although not without ad-
vances in technique, Parsons’
work remained traditionally
conservative. He was, however,
receptive to more innovative
painters and hung experimental
work as art director of the Fine

Sheldon Parsons painting in the nearby mountains, undated. Courtesy

Arts Museum.'® He soon found
himself embroiled in a contro-
versy over “Modernism” in art
played out in the local newspa-
per at the time of the nation-
wide “Red Scare.” In the opin-
ion of New Mexican editor, E.
Dana Johnson.

Three fourths of the offi-
cial publicity put out from the
Museum art section has been
labored propaganda for art ex-
tremism of the most absurd
kind. We urge that it will be
the part of wisdom to regain a
proper balance on this subject
and take every precaution to
see that the gallery is not re-
garded as a center of anything
remotely connected with Bol-
shevist ideas in art or other-
wise.!”

Parsons responded to
Johnson’s repeated attacks on
modernist painting in long let-
ters to the editor. His open-



minded approach to art seems
to have cost him his part-time
curatorial position as well as
studio space at the museum.
Museum of New Mexico direc-
tor Edgar Hewett curtly in-
formed him:

Aswemust scrupulously
treat all the resident artists alike
and encourage outsiders as far
as we possibly can, I am send-
ing Mr. Bloom the following
directions about the studio
which was at your disposal as
an employee of the museum.
‘... that studio [ think you
should hold very carefully for
the use of outside artists who
have won rather eminent rec-
ognition.” '

The break with the museum
may have provided an incen-
tive for building his own stu-
dio. Probably using an inherit-
ance from her grandfather, Par-
sons’ daughter purchased the
first tract, which contained a
one-story, irregular file of three
rooms built up against the hill-
side and facing west over the
gentle slope down toward Cerro
Gordo Road. Construction be-
gan the same year." The long,
brick-paved portal, supported
by posts without corbels, which
extends along the front of the
original rooms, was either built
or extensively rebuilt by Par-
sons. Along the bottom of the
white wall under the portal a
dull yellow strip was painted.*

Museum of New Mexico Neg. #135226.
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A projecting wall was added at
the north end of the original
building with an arched gate-
way leading toward the small
adjoining dwelling.

Atthe south end of the origi-
nal rooms, Parsons added a two-
story wing in the Spanish-
Pueblo Revival style providing,
on the ground floor, a kitchen
with a small porch, dining room,
bathroom, and a garage project-
ing south toward Cerro Gordo
Road. The second floor was
occupied almost entirely by the
artist’s spacious studio illumi-
nated by a large, north-facing,
multipaned window. Adjoining
the studio was an open sleeping
porch extending over part of
the garage.

The property was originally
entered through a large, pan-

Kitchen porch of Parsons
residence.



eled, double gate on Cerro
Gordo Road. A flagstone walk-
way and stone steps led over
the acequia and up the hillside
terraced with rock walls to the
main door under the portal. A
placita, created in front of the
portal by the projecting wall on
the north and the two-story ad-
dition on the south, was shel-
tered by a branching pear tree,
rosebushes, and cedars in
wooden tubs. A forked peach
tree shaded the kitchen wall.
On the terraces was a panoply
of blue, white and yellow iris,
Canterbury bells, bouncing bet,
phlox, and poppies — old-fash-
ioned flowers.?! This was one
of Santa Fe’'s premier show-
places included on garden tours
with El Zaguan, the White sis-
ters’ estate, Plaza Chamisal (de-
signed by Katherine Stinson
Otero) and the homes of Carlos
Vierra and Francis Wilson.?

Courtesy Leonora Curtin Paloheimo.

Front gate and two-story addition,
Undated photo by Sheldon Parsons.

The house is replete with
features that define the Span-
ish-Pueblo Revival: thick adobe
walls; vigas irregularly project-
ing through the exterior walls;
wooden canales; exposed,
heavy wooden lintels; a long
front portal between projecting
walls; set-back second-story
rooms; and an irregular roof
line. On the interior there are
exposed vigas, exposed lintels
over deeply inset windows and
doors, and arched openings be-
tween rooms. Each room has a
corner fireplace that is unique
in size and shape, and in the
configuration of bancos and
nichos. Most noteworthy, how-
ever, are features hand-crafted
by Parsons himself, such as a
painted staircase and banister,
painted projecting panels that
separate windows in the dining
room, and many unique carved
and/or painted doors.



Few alterations to the prop-
erty have been made. As evi-
denced by photographs, Parsons
himself enclosed the second-
story sleeping porch at an early
date. The kitchen porch has been
rehabilitated without major
change. A modern, lifting ga-
rage door and an entry door have
replaced the original pair of
large, wooden, garage doors.
The projecting north wall and
arched doorway are gone, as
are a wooden well on the first
terrace and the street gate. The
once-famous gardens are un-
tended and overgrown.

The adjoining apartment
consists of three rooms and a
kitchen that was added on the
north end after 1930.% Like the
main house, it is characterized
by thick adobe walls, arched
doorways, a corner fireplace,
and inset windows. There are
square beams in the living room

Courtesy Leonora Curtin Paloheimo.

Dining room stairs leading to studio
undated. Photo by Sheldon Partsons.

and log vigas elsewhere. The
kitchen cabinets are carved and
painted. Deed records suggest
that two rooms of this house
may date from before 1869 and
thus would be the oldest docu-
mented on the property.

The Parsons House was im-
mediately and often cited as an
example of a preeminently suc-
cessful adaptation of a historic
building to the requirements of
modern use and of new con-
struction faithful to local tradi-
tion. In August 1925, the newly
completed home appeared on
the coverof El Palacio and pho-
tographs of both interior and
exterior were featured in this
and the following issue.* Two
years later the house was high-
lighted nationally by E. Dana
Johnson in a detailed article in
The House Beautiful. Ruth
Laughlin Barker illustrated a
piece on hearths in House and




Garden with a Parsons fireplace
and gave the house itself spe-
cial mention: “Sheldon Parsons
has been especially successful
in retaining the simple charac-
ter of the old place he has re-
modeled.”* In the 1930 Fiesta
edition of El Pasatiempo, the
Parsons House and that of
Carlos Vierra were singled out
as successful applications of
historic styles:
... of the numberless homes in
Santa Fe built in the Spanish-
colonial or Pueblo-Mission
manner ... many ... are the work
of painters of the Santa Fe art
colony. Few are more interest-
ing than those of Parsons and
Vierra.?

Together the Parsons and
Vierra houses represent the dual
heritage of the Spanish-Pueblo
Revival. Vierra built an entirely
new house based on the Pueblo
multistoried tradition.?” Parsons
added a two-story wing in the
“Pueblo™ style to a Spanish,
single-story, linear dwelling.
The conjunction of a traditional
file of rooms with Pueblo-in-
spired, multi-storied massing was
soon to be repeated in the Fields'
house directly across the street
at 2 Cerro Gordo Road.?

Out-of-towners could visit
as well as read about the Par-
sons’ studio home, which was a
stop on the Indian Detours,
luxury tours operated in con-
junction with the Santa Fe Rail-

way.?” Parsons wrote to Will-
iam Simpson, the head of the
railroad’s advertising depart-
ment, concerning a visit from
railroad personnel:
It seemed to me that Santa Fe
should be connected in their
minds with the idea that it also
was an Art Center and the home
of artists and they have seemed
to enjoy the hasty glimpse they
have taken of my house.”

The house was listed among
Parsons’ accomplishments un-
til his death. From a brief 1931
biography:

His home in Santa Fe, on Up-

per Palace Avenue and Cerro
Gordo Road is an outstanding
example of Santa Fe architec-
ture, an old Mexican house
nestling on a hillside sur-
rounded by one of the lovely
gardens which has made the
city famed®;

and from his obituary:

A number of years ago, Par-
sons bought a native house on
Cerro Gordo road and this he
remodeled into one of the most
attractive studio homes in the
city.®

In 1931 Sara Parsons sold
the entire property to Tudor
Harris of Manhattan (presum-
ably arelative), subject to mort-
gages of $5,600. This debt,
which went unpaid, was as-
signed in 1932 to Sara Parsons’
good friend, Leonora F. Curtin
(later Mrs. Y.A. Paloheimo). to
whom Parsons gave a quitclaim
deed in the same year. Upon



foreclosure, Curtin bought
the property in 1933 at pub-
lic auction for the outstand-
ing debt of $6,435.46.%
Shel-don Parsons occupied
the house for the remaining
twelve years of his life. It
has since remained rental
property of Mrs. Paloheimo.
Parsons died in Albu-
querque following a heart
attack on September 23,
1943. His obituary summed
up his life thus:
Parsons was as much Santa
Fe as any figure in the artists’
colony. His flamboyantly
brimmed Stetson, his im-
maculately kept white goatee
and his flawless dress made
him a person whom strangers
turned to watch in admiration.
But apart from his presence,
he was a painter who stood on
his own and whose work is in
the museums and palaces as
far away as India.™
Sara Tudor Parsons was her-
self a noted artist and photogra-
pher. Bornin 1901 in New York
City, the only child of Parsons
and Caroline Harris, she was
twelve when she came to Santa
Fe. Having been taught paint-
ing by her father from an early
age, she exhibited her work with
his in 1917 in the Palace of the
Governors art gallery. Other
painters with whom she worked
included George Bellows,
Marsden Hartley, Paul Burlin
and Victor Higgins, the Taos

Sheldon Parsons, undated.
Courtesy Leonora Curtin Paloheimo.
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artist, whom she married in
19193

Six months after her daugh-
ter, Joan, was born in 1922, she
left Higgins to return to New
York, “seeking independence
and my own creative identity.”
Using her mother’s camera, she
turned to photographic illustra-
tion as a means of earning a
living. A distinguished career
followed that included work for
Vogue and Fortune. She was
among the first to do full-page
photographic illustrations for
major advertisers. In 1934 she
married Robert Mack, art di-
rector for the J. Walter Thomp-



son advertising agency.3
During World War II, Sara
Mack turned again to painting.
She seriously took up non-ob-
jective work in the years from
1959 to 1966 that were spent in
the Middle East and South
America while her husband was
in the Foreign Service. After
returning to America, the Macks
made their home on Miller
Street in Santa Fe. Sara Mack’s
work is included in the collec-
tions of the Museum of New
Mexico, Notre Dame Univer-
sity, the Turkish National Gal-
lery, and other museums and
private collections. She died at
her home in Santa Fe in 1978.%7
Sheldon Parsons’ studio
home is of unique significance
to the cultural heritage of Santa
Fe. For twenty years it was the
home of a major figure in the
community of artists, a group
that exerted a major influence
on the twentieth-century course
of Santa Fe history and archi-
tecture. Moreover, the building
was itself an example and a
source of that influence. Lo-
cated outside of the well-known
areas where artists lived in num-
bers during the heyday of the
colony, such as the Camino del
Monte Sol and Canyon Road,
the Parsons House has been all
but forgotten. It is, however, a
landmark in the development
of the Spanish-Pueblo Revival

Portal and Terrace, undated. Photo by Sheldon
Parsons.

o

and an artist’s home of singular
architectural and historical im-
portance, which is virtually as
he left it fifty years ago.
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View of Dining Room

Detail on Dining Room windows

Sheldon Parso

All photos on thest
of photograph

Detail on painted bannister
leading to Parsons’ studio

View of top of stairs from
Studio




View of Living Room
with fireplace

1s House, 1991
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Parsons' studio now
used as a bedroom

View of Portal




Photo of Leonora Curtin Paloheimo as a young girl in Bandelier Garden,
El Zaguan, July 21, 1920. Courtesy Leonora Curtin Paloheimo.

We are indebted to the young lady posing in the Bandelier
Garden, who recently loaned to HSFF her family scrapbooks
and photo albums. In doing this, Leonora Curtin Palaheimo
provides a rich source of documentation on life in Santa Fe
almosta century ago. These unique glimpses into the past were
a pleasure to peruse; the Publications Committee has never had
a more pleasant assignment. Decisions on what images to print
were difficult, but the collages on these ensuing pages, we
hope, will provide our readers with some substantial historical
references as well as a nostalgic view of a time now past. For
this act of personal generosity, we thank Mrs. Paloheimo.

Mil Gracias.

D Ul (- f2

Ruth Holmes Claudia Smith—Porter Corinne Sze
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Bovle House, 1918

Loretto Chapel, 1918

Structures
Plaqued
by HSFF
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El Zaguan, c¢. 1919
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The Acequia Madre running full in 1918.
Courtesy Leonora Curtin Paloheimo

Acequia Madre Ditch Association

For 384 Aprils, users of
the Acequia Madre Ditch
have gathered to clean out
the accumulated debris and
detritus of each long winter.
Majordomo Roberto Moya
was there this year to super-
vise and do his share of work
with both rake and shovel,
while Ditch Association Com-
missioner Phil Bové operated
the front loader and saw to
the general disbursement of
volunteers. Eleanor Ortiz
Bové recalled childhood days
of playing in the ditch and
building small check dams
across the waterway with
rocks from the embankment;
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Ruth Holmes
she is now paying for that fun
by undoing just this sort of
child's play.

The seven-mile acequia
begins on the south side of
the Santa Fe River off Upper
Canyon Road and runs
through the city's east side,
eventually reaching farms as
distant as the village of Agua
Fria. The ditch itself is
marked in several places
along the route by HSFF
bronze plaques. In 1992 the
Acequia Madre Ditch Asso-
ciation received one of the
New Mexico Heritage Pres-
ervation awards presented by
Governor King.



These people are good
neighbors who appreciate the
historical significance of the
Mother Ditch. We salute their
hard work, continued efforts,
and long-term commitment to
preservation.

Unidentified, but obviously
hard-working volunteers
during the 384th Spring
cleaning of the Acequia
Madre.




THE NEIGHBORHOOD COALITION

The Neighborhood Coa-
lition is a much-needed orga-
nization today. Its purpose is
toresearch, collect, and share
information related to a wide
variety of community issues,
which include urban and ru-
ral growth, preservation of
the environment, and main-
taining the stability and vi-
tality of the existing commu-
nity. The coalition meets in
open session to discuss these
issues, hosting public forums
and serving as an informed
support advocacy and advi-
sory group for neighborhood
organizations that need to
preserve and protect their
community and quality of
life,

The coalition also takes
action to effect change within
the social, cultural, eco-
nomic, and civic life of the
city and county of Santa Fe.
For example: the Coalition
worked with neighborhood
groups to defeat the Santa Fe
railyard development be-
cause it was out of scale with
the surrounding vicinity. The
group assisted the Sol y
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Claudia Smith-Porter

Lomas-Arroyo Chamiso
Neighborhood Associationin
its efforts to soften the ef-
fects of widening Old Pecos
Trail. Its members also
helped those who wanted to
stop all building in the foot-
hills and on Atalaya Peak.

As a 501(c)(4) organiza-
tion, the Neighborhood Coa-
lition can take action in a
variety of ways: it may edu-
cate, take legal action, and
lobby for a particular out-
come. This makes the Coali-
tion a powerful tool for neigh-
borhood associations to use
when they cannot effect
change on their own.

This volunteer group is
supported by contributions
only. If you are interested in
supporting or joining this
worthwhile organization,
please attend a meeting or
forum; the Coalition gener-
ally meets on Tuesdays. Or,
contact Mary Schruben at
473-7898 for more informa-
tion.



The HSFF Registry

The Historic Santa Fe Foundation is a non-profit, educational organization
that was chartered in 1961 to receive tax-exempt donations, to administer
property, and to engage in educational and research activities directed toward
the preservation of historic properties in Santa Fe and its environs.

The documentation of structures by research and the maintenance of a
registry of those deemed “worthy of preservation™ are central to the Foundation’s
charge of working to increase public awareness of Santa Fe’s historic heritage.
Over sixty structures have been so listed and are thereby eligible to exhibit a
bronze plaque that reads, “The Historic Santa Fe Foundation Finds This
[Building] Worthy of Preservation.” In addition to buildings, other types of
structures, as well as sites, are eligible for consideration.

All structures chosen for this recognition must first meet the following
criterion:

« they must retain their historic character; that is, they must not have
been so altered that they no longer convey their historical associa-
tions.

They must also meet at lease one of the three further criteria:

« they must embody the distinguishing characteristics of a type of
architecture identified with the history of Santa Fe, or

= they must be the site of significant events in that history, or

« they must be associated importantly with the lives ol persons promi-

nent in that history.

Structures less than fifty years old are rarely considered.

Documentation of historic properties is performed by the Foundation’s
research committee. Their {irst task is to evaluate the present condition of a
structure to determine whether architectural integrity has been lost. The
committee may then seck to document its history and significance. Finally,
their research is presented to the Board of Directors, which votes whether or
not to place the structure on the list of those worthy of preservation.

Owners whose property is listed arc encouraged to display the Foundation’s
plaque. The documentation may be published in the Foundation’s Bulletin and
included in future editions of the book, Old Santa Fe Today.

The Historic Santa Fe Foundation is totally independent of any govern-
mental entity or agency, and listing places no legal restrictions upon an owner
as to what may be done with a property in the future. However, the Foundation
reserves the right to remove the plaque if, in its judgment, a structure has been
so altered that it no longer meets the criteria for plaguing. Owners are asked
to sign a simple agreement to this effect.

Further information on the plaquing of historic property may be obtained
by visiting the Foundation office at El Zaguan, 545 Canyon Road, or by

telephoning 983-2567.
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Lois
Snyderman,
HSFF Executive Director

Claudia Smith-Porter

Lois Syuderman came to the Foundation from Washington, D.C.
in August of this year with a great deal of historic preservation
experience. This is lucky for the Foundation and Santa Fe as the
Board looks to its mission while Santa Fe continues to grow and
change at an exponential rate.

Snyderman has been a historic preservation consultant since
1984, working in a variety of preservation areas. She has researched
and documented over 100 historic structures and three historic
districts; has designed and developed guidelines for those historic
districts; co-authored a publication on land and building preserva-
tion techniques; prepared audio-visual scripts on historic districts;
and trained volunteers.

Lois has provided technical assistance to a Washington, D.C.
historic neighborhood development review committee; prepared
information sheets on natural resource conservation for the Land
trust Alliance, a national conservation organization; and written the
volunteer recruitment and training chapters of the administrative
manual for the same group.

We are lucky indeed to have such a knowledgeable person in the
Foundation office. When you are next in the EI Zaguan office or at
a Foundation function, please welcome Lois to Santa Fe and to the

Foundation.
27



1994-1995 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Committee

Chairman:

Ist Vice-Chairman
2nd Vice-Chairman
Treasurer

Secretary

Mary Ann Anders
Edward Archuleta
Sally Hyer

Susan Mayer
Judith Reed

Executive Secretary:

Randall Bell
Laurel Seth
Donna Quasthotf
Peter Wirth

Julie Dougherty

Members at Large

Claudia Smith-Porter
Beverly Spears
Corinne Sze

Dale F. Zinn

Lois Snyderman

Name

Address

Phone

SANTA FE FOUNDATION

P.O. Box 2535, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2535
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES. 19

Individual . ... ..
Family .........

Patron .. . « csn
Sustaining......

Life s o vn e s

___I would like to be a volunteer.

............................... $10.00__
............................... $15.00__

G wres % % ¥ T E B HEEEE S § samaE s s OO0 |
.................................. $100.00____|{
............................. $1,000.00____]

THE HISTORIC
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